
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda 
Remote Meeting 

Monday, February 27, 2023 -5:30 pm 
www .truro-ma.gov 

Open Meeting 

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and 
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the 
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper 
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream. 

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link; 
clicking on the Agenda's highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or 
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 481-067-445# when 
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of 
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream, 
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that 
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by 
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdv@Jruro-ma.gov. 

Meeting link: https://meet.goto.com/481067445 

Public Comment Period 

The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no 
more than 5 minutes. 

Minutes 

♦ November 21, 2022
♦ December 19, 2022

Public Hearings - Continued 

Office of Town Clerk 

B:50 s>-.N)

FEB 22 2023 

��ceived TO��F TRURO 

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). 
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning 
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under 
M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30. 7 .A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three non­
conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District. [Original material
in 9/26/2022 and 10/24/2022 packets) {New material included in this packet}

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - February 27, 2023 Page 1 of2 

esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/481067445


2022-020/ZBA - Jennifer Cabral (Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust), for property located 
at 491 Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 4, Registry of Deeds Book 8309 and Page 131 ). Applicant 
seeks a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30. 7 of the Zoning Bylaw for construction of 
a small workshop replacing existing garage structure on nonconforming lot in the Beach Point 
Limited Business District. roriginal material in 12/19/2022 packet) {New material included in 
this packet} 

Public Hearing 

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust, 423 Shore Road 
(Atlas Map 9, Parcel 1) (Beach Point Limited Business District). Applicant seeks special permit 
for demolition and reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front 
yard setback). 

Update on Housing Ad Hoc Group (Heidi Townsend) 

Next Meeting 

♦ Monday, March 27, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

Adjourn 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda - February 27, 2023 

Office of Town Clerk 
l3.'50 Al'Y\ 

FEB 22 2023 

Received TOWN OF TRURO 
By: c:.c 

Page 2 of2 



1 
 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals  

 

From:  Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel  

 

Date:  February 24, 2023  

 

Re:  Meeting February 27, 2023 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2022-017/ZBA - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore 

Road, seeking a variance under G.L. c. 40A, s. 10 and s. 40.3.B.2 and 30.9.C of the Zoning 

Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces from 12 to 9; and a special permit under G.L. 

c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 and s. 30.8 of the Zoning Bylaw for relocation of two nonconforming 

structures on lot in Beach Point. 

Updates: At this Board’s last meeting, the Board granted continued this hearing to 

February 27, 2023 without taking testimony. Planning Board hearing on the application 

for Commercial Site Plan Review opened February 8, 2022 and further testimony was 

heard on February 22, 2023. The hearing was continued to March 22, 2023. 

 The applicant has submitted additional materials that had been requested by the 

 Planning Board, including the 1985 ZBA decision approving a condominium conversion; 

 a 1986 site plan, and a February 2023 site plan depicting locations of proposed HVAC 

 unit; septic system and stormwater management components. 

On February 24, 2022, applicant’s counsel requested a continuance to the 

Board’s March 27, 2023 meeting. 

 The following is adapted from the September 2022 Staff Memo. 

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project  

 

Ebb Tide consists of 6 units in three buildings on a lot containing 14,224 square feet 

(nonconforming where 33,750 square feet required) and 100 feet of frontage (nonconforming, 

where 150 feet required) in the Beach Point Limited Business District.  

 

Building 1 is single story, contains one unit and has a nonconforming setback of 7.16 feet from 

the eastern (side) lot line. Building 2 is single story and contains one unit.  Building 3 is two 

stories, contains four units and has a nonconforming setback of 1.91 feet from the western (side) 

lot line. See Existing Site Plan SE.1. In this portion of the District, the minimum side yard 

setback is 5 feet per story.  See note 4 to Zoning Bylaw Table 50.1. The front setback of 

Building 1 is 22.24 feet; of Building 2 is 37.6 feet; and Building 3 is 40.06 feet. The required 

front setback is 25 feet.   

 



2 
 

Currently, there is a row of nine parking spaces across the front of a lot, with a second row of 

three spaces behind the front row on the western side of the property.  See Sheet SE-1, Detail of 

Existing Parking. 

 

Due to erosion under the three buildings, the property owners began developing a plan in 2020 to 

retreat from the shore, reconstructing Buildings 1, 2 and 3 at a uniform distance of 25 feet from 

the front lot line. Among other impacts, this will result in a loss of the second row of three 

spaces. This will reduce the number of spaces per unit to 1.5, short of the 2 units per unit 

required under the Zoning Bylaw; hence the variance request before the ZBA.  

 

Based on the plans provided, including tables (see SP-1 and SP-2), Building 1 will increase from 

1 to 1 ½ stories, and increase in Gross Floor Area from 883 square feet to 1681 square feet.  

Building 2 will increase from 1 to 1 ½ stories, and increase in Gross Floor Area from 578 square 

feet to 1040 square feet. Building 3 will remain a 2-story structure, decreasing in Gross Floor 

Area from 2016 square feet to 1917 square feet.  Total Gross Floor Area will increase from 3,477 

square feet to 4,638 square feet.  (The Gross Floor Area limits applicable in the Residential and 

Seashore District do not apply in this zoning district, Beach Point Limited Business) 

 

The side yard setback of Building 1 will be increased from 7.16 feet to 8 feet.  Because the 

building is increasing to 1 1/2 stories, the side yard setback requirement will increase as well.  

The Bylaw requires "five (5) feet per story" (see n. 4 to Table 50.1), but does not specify the 

required setback per half-story. The applicant suggests that the setback required for a 1 -1/2 story 

building is 7.5 feet (i.e., the additional half story requires an additional 2.5 feet). However, it 

could be argued that any additional portion of a story requires an additional 5 feet, which would 

result in a requirement of 10 feet for this side yard setback.1  The side yard setback of Building 3 

will be increased from 1.91 feet to 3.3 feet, slightly more conforming to the 10 feet required.  

 

 
1 This interpretation is supported by the remaining language in note 4 to Table 50.1, that a 

structure less than a full story "shall meet the minimum 5 ft setback". The Building 

Commissioner will be consulted prior to the meeting for his interpretation of this Bylaw 

requirement.  If the side yard requirement for the new 1 -1/2 story structure is 7.5 feet, then the 

structure will be conforming at 8 feet.  If the side yard requirement for a 1 -1/2 story is 10 feet, 

however, the new structure will be nonconforming (8 feet where 10 required). Since the existing 

structure has a conforming setback (7.16 feet where 5 feet required), this project will create a 

new nonconformity.  Under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6, a new nonconformity requires a variance rather 

than a special permit, but Bylaw section 30.7.A is more forgiving – the Board may grant relief 

under the special permit standard:   

 

 "Lawful, pre-existing, nonconforming uses and structures may, when a variance would 

 otherwise be required, be altered or extended with a special permit if the Board of 

 Appeals finds that the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental 

 to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the 

 alteration or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this 

 bylaw."  [emphasis added] 



3 
 

The front yard setback of Building 1 will increase from 22.24 feet to a conforming 25 feet. The 

front setbacks of Buildings 2 and 3 will be reduced but to a conforming 25 feet.  

 

The height of Building 1 will increase from 16.76 feet to 29 feet 10.49 inches. The height of 

Building 2 will increase from 13 feet to 29 feet. The height of Building 3 will increase from 

24.23 feet to 29.95 feet.  The structures must be elevated to meet requirements for building in the 

Flood Zone; see peak heights in tables on SP-2.  Based on the average grade for each, it appears 

that the structures will not exceed the 30-foot height limit.  

 

The distance between proposed Building 2 and Building 3 appears to be 8 feet. See Addendum 

to Site Plan, AD-1 (indicating 8 foot wide easement running between buildings and to the shore).  

This is narrower than the existing configuration.  See 1986 Plan of Land (in recent submission) 

The distance between Buildings 1 and 2 appears to be approximately 2 or 3 feet at its narrowest, 

where covered porches and stairs on the buildings meet a narrow boardwalk.  This is also 

narrower than the existing configuration.  Both the existing and proposed configurations are 

nonconforming with a Bylaw requirement of 30 feet between "units in cottage colonies or motor 

courts" (see Bylaw s. 50.1.D); the new configuration is more nonconforming.   

 

The project will require Coastal Dune Restoration and a planting plan approved by the 

Conservation Commission.  Septic improvements accommodating 11 bedrooms are intended, to 

be relocated furthest from shore.  See SE-1 and SE-2.  An existing eight foot wide easement 

from Shore Road to the beach is illustrated on the plans; it appears that a boardwalk will be 

removed.  See SE-1 and SE-2. 

 

Standard for Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw 

 

The lot is nonconforming as to area and frontage; the structures are nonconforming as they are 

within side setbacks. Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming 

lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. 

c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008). 

 

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed 

alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing 

nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”  

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the 

alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in 

harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”  

In this case, the structures as proposed – all three elevated and two closer to Shore Road – will 

have a different impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing 

configuration. This and other considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its 

“intimate understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .” 

Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).  

 

 



4 
 

Standard for Variance from Parking Requirement  

 

The parking schedule of s. 30.9.C requires 2 spaces per dwelling unit for multi-family use.  The 

existing development complies with that requirement at 12 spaces for 6 units; the proposed 

modifications to the site will result in the loss of 3 spaces, leaving only 1.5 spaces per dwelling 

unit.  

 

The requirement for a variance from parking requirements is the same as for variances from 

dimensional requirements. Under G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 10, a variance may be granted 

where a Board “specifically finds that:  

 [1] owing to circumstances relating to the soil conditions, shape, or topography of such 

 land or structures and especially affecting such land or structures but not affecting 

 generally the zoning district in which it is located,  

 [2] a literal enforcement of the provisions of the ordinance or by-law would involve 

 substantial hardship, financial or otherwise, to the petitioner or appellant, and  

 [3] that desirable relief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good 

 and without nullifying or substantially derogating from the intent or purpose of such 

 ordinance or by-law.”  

The Board must find all three of the above to grant a variance. 

The project narrative provides a sufficient basis upon which the Board could make the required 

findings and grant a variance, but of course this is a matter of judgment for the Board.  

 

*** 

2022-20/ZBA - Jennifer Cabral (Nearen&Cubberly Nominee Trust) for property located at 

491 Shore Road.  Applicant seeks a special permit under G.L. c. 40A s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the 

Zoning Bylaw for construction of workshop replacing existing garage structure on 

nonconforming lot in Beach Point Limited Business District.  

Update:  On December 19, 2022 (day of ZBA meeting), an attorney representing abutting 

property owners raised the issue of whether the nonconforming use (garage use) had 

been abandoned.  If that were the case, the rights of the current and any subsequent 

owners would be affected.  Whether the use has been abandoned would be a question of 

fact for the ZBA. 

On February 23, 2023, counsel for the applicant by email requested a 

withdrawal without prejudice; he will be attending the meeting. 

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust for property 

located at 423 Shore Road. Applicant seeks a special permit for demolition and reconstruction 

of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback) in Beach Point 

Limited Business District. 

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project 



5 
 

423 Shore Road is a (nonconforming) 25,480 square foot lot in the Beach Point Limited Business 

District, with conforming frontage of 249.78 feet.  A one-story cottage constructed circa 1920, 

with Gross Floor Area of 837 square feet and 14.3 feet in height, is sited very close to the front 

lot line (.3 ft setback, where 25 feet required).  Side and rear setbacks are conforming. See 

Existing Conditions, C1.2.1 and Proposed Site Plan, C2.1.3 (Zoning Table). 

A two-story residence with Gross Floor Area of 2,274 square feet and 29.3 feet in height is 

proposed with a front setback of 5 feet and conforming side and rear setbacks.  See Proposed Site 

Plan, C1.2.3. The location is approximately the same as the existing residence.  A driveway 

approximately 25 feet in width, east of the residence, is proposed, presumably to be used as a 

parking area.  Elevations and other plans submitted show decks on the first and second floors on 

the northern and southern sides of the residence.  A portion of the dwelling lies within a 100-foot 

buffer zone to a wetland resource to the rear of the lot; the location of this resource is presumably 

why the residence is not being moved farther away from the front lot line.  

Standard for Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw 

 

The lot is nonconforming as to area; in addition, the existing and proposed dwellings are within 

the front setback (five feet from lot line). Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling 

on a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a 

special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 

Mass. 357 (2008).  

 

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed 

alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing 

nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”  

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the 

alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in 

harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”  

In this case, the proposed two-story structure, while relatively modest, will have a different 

impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing structure. This and other 

considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the 

immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . . .”  Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of 

Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).  

 

 

Review by other boards  

Conservation Commission: hearing opened on February 6, 2023. 

Board of Health: approval will be required. 

Historical Commission: based on the age of the structure, the demolition permit application will 

be referred by the Building Commission to the Historical Commission.  (The Commission will 

determine whether the building is “significant,” warranting a hearing on whether the building is 

“preferably preserved” and whether to impose a demolition delay).  



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on November 21, 2022  Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF TRURO 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Meeting Minutes 

November 21, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 

 
 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Darrell Shedd; Heidi Townsend; Curtis Hartman (Alt.), 
Nancy Medoff (Alt.) 
 
Members Absent: Chris Lucy (Vice Chair) 
 
Other Participants: Barbara Carboni – Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Select Board Liaison John 
Dundas; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Marie Belding and Pat Callinan – Abutters to 538 Shore Road); Marie 
Belding (Abutter to 538 Shore Road); Pat Callinan (Abutter to 538 Shore Road); Ben Zehnder (Attorney 
for Loic Rossignon – Applicant); Alison Alessi (A3 Architects and Architect for Loic Rossignon – 
Applicant); David Lyttle (Ryder & Wilcox, Land Surveyor for Loic Rossignon – Applicant) 
 
Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, November 21, 2022, by Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro 
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Chair Hultin introduced the Members. 
 
Public Comment Period 
 
Chair Hultin invited the public to offer public comments, and none were made. 
 
Chair Hultin recognized Member Shedd who inquired whether the habitable studio on the Dennis 
property on South Pamet Road had been moved by October 15th, 2022. Chair Hultin confirmed that 
there had been a deadline established but asked Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni to provide an 
update. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni opined that this should not be discussed as it was not 
on the agenda but that there was an extension granted by the Building Commissioner. Town 
Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that she would be happy to report back to the Members and 
Member Shedd noted that he was satisfied. 
 
Chair Hultin recognized Member Townsend who reported that she serves on an ad hoc committee to 
discuss housing issues and concerns. Member Townsend requested time for her to be added to the next 
ZBA meeting’s agenda so she can provide a report to the Members regarding the housing issues. There 
were no objections.  
 
Public Hearing (Continued) 
 
2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road 
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a 
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § IO and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in 
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on November 21, 2022  Page 2 of 4 

the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point 
Limited Business District.  
 
Chair Hultin announced that the ZBA had received a request from the Applicant to continue this matter 
to December 19th, 2022. Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who opined 
that the request was reasonable and understandable. 
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to December 19th, 2022. 
Member Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Member Hartman – Aye 
Member Townsend – Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.  
 
Public Hearing (New) 
 
2022-018/ZBA - Robert Christopher Anderson and Loic Rossignon, for property located at 8 Stick Bridge 
Road (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 89, Registry of Deeds Book 31230 and Page 33). Applicants seek: (1) Special 
Permit under §30.3.1.A.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed byright Total Gross Floor Area in the 
Seashore District; and (2) Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
for an addition to an existing dwelling, removal of second dwelling, and construction of garage/studio on 
non-conforming lot (frontage) in the Seashore District.  
 
Chair Hultin recognized Attorney Zehnder who introduced the Applicant’s representatives who will assist 
with the Applicant’s presentation. Attorney Zehnder noted that the project had received approval from 
the Conservation Commission. The project has been presented informally to the Historic Review Board 
through the Building Commissioner and no further action is required. The Planning Board reviewed the 
Applicant’s checklist on November 16th, 2022, and requested additional information.  
 
Attorney Zehnder then presented the project and the justification for the approval of the project. 
Attorney Zehnder concluded that he and the Applicant’s representatives were ready to answer any 
questions from the Members.  
 
Chair Hultin reminded the Members that the ZBA would not render a decision on this project until after 
the Planning Board had made its decision. Chair Hultin asked Members for comments and questions. 
Members and the Applicant’s representatives discussed the plan regarding the primary dwelling and the 
second dwelling, the applicability of the Local Comprehensive Plan and existing Bylaws when considering 
this matter as this is a large structure in the National Seashore, whether the “cottage” was a legal 
dwelling previously, the accessory of an additional building (the garage/studio), the pool and structures 
(if any) surrounding the pool, any structures which are excluded in the square footage of the project, 
and the question of the sideline setback. Chair Hultin noted that many questions must still be answered 
by the Applicant before the ZBA would approve this plan as presented.    
 
Attorney Zehnder replied that the Applicant will respond to the questions posed by the Members and 
provide the necessary documentation requested. Attorney Zehnder noted that a schematic of the pool 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on November 21, 2022  Page 3 of 4 

structure area and elevations. Chair Hultin added that these documents should also be provided to the 
Planning Board and Attorney Zehnder concurred. 
 
Chair Hultin made Attorney Zehnder aware of a memorandum from Town Planner/Land Use Counsel 
Carboni that was in this evening’s packet as there were discrepancies in figures which required 
attention. Attorney Zehnder replied that he had not seen the memorandum and Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni stated that she would be happy to review the memorandum with Attorney Zehnder.   
 
There were no additional comments or questions from the Members of the public.  
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to December 19, 2022. 
Member Hartman seconded the motion. 
 ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Member Hartman - Aye 
Member Townsend – Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries.   
  
Minutes 
 
Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes for September 26th, 2022, for edits and comments. No edits 
were made. Chair Hultin abstained as he was not present at that meeting. 
 
Member Shedd made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from September 26, 2022, as 
submitted. 
Member Medoff seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin - Abstained 
Member Hartman – Aye 
Member Townsend – Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries. 
 
Chair Hultin recognized Member Townsend who asked about the next step to replace former Member 
Virginia Frazier and fill the vacancy on the ZBA. Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni stated that any 
interested Applicants for both the Full Member and Alternate Member positions (if a current Alternate 
Member was appointed to the Full Member vacancy) have a deadline of December 1st, 2022, to apply. 
The positions were also publicly posted. Chair Hultin encouraged anyone interested to apply.    
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 6:14 pm. 
Member Townsend seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Member Hartman – Aye 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on November 21, 2022  Page 4 of 4 

Member Townsend – Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 5-0, motion carries. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 19, 2022 Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF TRURO 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Meeting Minutes 

December 19, 2022 – 5:30 pm 
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 

 
 
Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair), Darrell Shedd; Nancy Medoff 
 
Members Absent: Heidi Townsend, Joseph McKinnon (Alt.) 
 
Other Participants: Barbara Carboni – Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Select Board Liaison John 
Dundas; Sally McSween (Representative for Condominium Association for 538 Shore Road); Jennifer 
Cabral (Applicant for 491 Shore Road). 
 
Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, December 21, 2022, by Town Planner/Land Use 
Counsel Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro 
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded.  
 
Chair Hultin introduced the Members. Chair Hultin then announced that due to an absent Member, and 
a new alternate Member who was not yet sworn in, there would be no testimony taken for any 
scheduled hearings this evening.  
 
Public Comment Period 
 
Chair Hultin invited the Members and the public to offer public comments, and none were made. 
 
Minutes 
 
Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes for October 24, 2022, for edits and comments. No edits were 
made. Chair Hultin abstained as he did not read the minutes. 
 
Member Shedd made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from October 24, 2022, as submitted. 
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Abstained 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 3-0-1, motion carries. 
 
Public Hearing (Continued) 
 
2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road 
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a 
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A § IO and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 19, 2022 Page 2 of 3 

number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of 
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point 
Limited Business District.  
 
Chair Hultin announced that the ZBA had received a request from the Applicant to continue this matter 
to January 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm as a decision was still needed by the Planning Board and additional 
documentation from the Applicant had not yet been received. 
 
Vice Chair Lucy made a motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023. 
Member Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.  
 
2022-018/ZBA - Robert Christopher Anderson and Loic Rossignon, for property located at 8 Stick Bridge 
Road (Atlas Map 54, Parcel 89, Registry of Deeds Book 31230 and Page 33). Applicants seek: (1) Special 
Permit under §30.3.1.A.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw to exceed by right Total Gross Floor Area in the 
Seashore District; and (2) Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw 
for an addition to an existing dwelling, removal of second dwelling, and construction of garage/studio on 
non-conforming lot (frontage) in the Seashore District.  
 
Chair Hultin announced that a decision was still needed by the Planning Board, so the Applicant’s 
attorney requested to continue this matter to January 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm.  
 
Member Shedd made a motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023. 
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion. 
 ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.   
  
Public Hearing (New) 
 
2022-019/ZBA- Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen, for property located at 38 Cliff Road 
(Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19, Registry of Deeds Book 33307 and Page 344). Applicants seek a Special Permit 
under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30. 7 of the Zoning Bylaw for alterations to a nonconforming structure 
(frontage; setback) to reflect construction not authorized by special permit granted in 2020-007 /ZBA, 
including enclosure of screened porch to create living room and addition of second floor living space in 
place of deck, located in Seashore District.  
 
Chair Hultin, with opinion provided by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, opened the public 
hearing in this matter. Due to the lack of available Members to hear this matter, Chair Hultin asked for a 
motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm. 



Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 19, 2022 Page 3 of 3 

Vice Chair Lucy made a motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023. 
Member Shedd seconded the motion. 
 ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.   
 
2022-020/ZBA - Jennifer Cabral (Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust), for property located at 491 Shore 
Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 4, Registry of Deeds Book 8309 and Page 131). Applicant seeks a Special 
Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and s. 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw for construction of a small workshop 
replacing existing garage structure on nonconforming lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District.  
 
Chair Hultin, with opinion provided by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni, opened the public 
hearing in this matter. Due to the lack of available Members to hear this matter, Chair Hultin asked for a 
motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023, at 5:30 pm. 
 
Member Shedd made a motion to continue this matter to January 23, 2023. 
Member Medoff seconded the motion. 
 ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries.   
 
After this vote, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni announced that she was available to answer 
any questions from all the Applicants whose matters had been continued to January 23, 2023. 
 
Chair Hultin stated that the Members were scheduled to receive an update this evening on the Housing 
Ad Hoc Committee from Member Townsend but that would be postponed as she was not present. 
 
Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 5:45 pm. 
Member Shedd seconded the motion. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Member Shedd – Aye 
Vice Chair Lucy - Aye 
Chair Hultin – Aye 
Member Medoff – Aye 
So voted, 4-0, motion carries. 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

Alexander O. Powers 

Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 









RUTH E. ROGERS
GARY L. LOCKE . 

WILLIAM N. ROGERS II, P.E., P.L.S. 
PROFESSIONAL 

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS 

41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD 
P.O. Box 631 

PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02657 
TEL: (508) 487°1565 
FAX: (508) 487-5809 

EMAIL: WMROGERS2@/ERJZON.NET 

DATE () 1- ..- P4 ...- 1-'7

TO f'JA1Ze>-12A c::'.A.�e..?""'1.t · 

ATTN \?t-AM1'lt.lJL, e>oA.jz:.? 
' 

FROM £t,4fZ--{ 1-0d(.e- e �[W'( �.

PROJECT No T · "LP - o,7"?

COPIES TO

WE ARE SENDING YOU VIA , 
/ 

□ .FAX> 0 US MAILO FED EX n/.oURIER �BY HAND O OTHER __'
(JHEREWI TH BPR;NTS · OsusMITTALs

STRUCTURAL CONSULTANT
DR. FRANK A. MARAFI01,1, P.E. 

TRANSMITTAL 

FOJWOUR 
6USE/
DISTRIBUTION 

□REVI EW

�
ERSEPARATE O:P-CINGS· 

[isPECIFICATJONS 

OSHOPDRAWINGS □RECORDS
CO R 

SREQUESTED QoTHER: □SIGNATURE

IF IT EMS L ISTED BELOW ARE NOT RECEIVED, NOTIFY U� A T  ONCE. 

COPIES 
l 

l 
l 

REMARKS 

mLE
,A.OD�tJt>vt-1 -ro �•f! fl-AN ""f• I �.1�n�4 • -t{v.A� \.lt.lli' '1( Fl-4>• w�u- Arf'12P�

.' 
\..C�lt),l,,.l'S 

� fA 1A.)A-£.- t.l ""'JI,\/ NI V JI,( � I 1' I' �,.., 
"f L-0\.,\,l�W L.v<r -!:>lt-e.11£f"" .. 

_Aw'( f.lv�'i".Pt-1'5 - . 4AIP{ t.-Pc¥-E 











RUBERTO. ISRAEL& WEINER 

February 27, 2023 

Via Email Only esturdy@truro-ma.gov 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
c/o Liz Sturdy, Planning Director 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Chris topher R. Agostino, Esq. 
Direct: 6 17-570-350 1 

E-mail : cra@riw.com 

Re: 491 Shore Road - 2022-020/ZBA - Withdrawal of Special Permit Application 

Dear Chairman Hultin: 

I was copied on an email from Attorney Benj amin Zehnder regarding 49 1 Shore Road, in 
which he requested that the 49 1 Shore Road special permit application be withdrawn "without 
prejudice." G.L. c. 40A, § 16 provides that after publication of notice of a public hearing, a special 
permit application can only be withdrawn without prejudice if the zoning board grants permission 
to do so. If an application is withdrawn or dismissed with prejudice , the applicant must wait two 
years before it can receive a favorable ruling on any similar application, without supermajority 
approval. This rul e is intended to di scourage repetitive applications and protect the investment of 
time and expense incurred by the Town and abutters on account of applications fo r projects that 
are unl ikely to receive approval. 

Crow's Nest Condominium respectfully requests that the Truro Zoning Board di smiss the 
49 1 Shore Road application with prejudice so that the applicant can more thoughtfully consider 
what implications current zoning requirements have on its application. The Board and Crow' s Nest 
have both expended considerable time and resources pointing out the defi c iencies in the 491 Shore 
Road application and arranging three continued public hearings on thi s matter. Dismi ssal of thi s 
application with prejudice will serve to protect thi s vo lunteer board ' s valuable time and encourage 
the 49 1 Shore Road applicant to reach out to all abutters and stakeholders to better understand their 
concerns. Withdrawal without prej udice may result in another hastil y arranged public hearing that 
does not address requirements of current zoning and that does not adequately address abutter 
concerns. 

Based on the forego ing, Crow' s Nest Condominium respectfu lly requests that thi s Board 
dismiss the 49 1 Shore Road application with pre · .zce urs ant to G.L. c. 40A, § 16. 

cc: Client (v ia email onl y) 
Barbara Carboni , Esq. (via email onl y) 

(0 1246342. DOCX/ 1} 



RUBERTO. ISRAEL & WEINER 

January 23, 2023 

Via Email Only esturdy@truro-ma.gov 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 
c/o Liz Sturdy, Planning Director 
24 Town Hall Road 
Truro, MA 02666 

Christopher R. Agostino, Esq. 
Direct: 617-570-3501 

E-mail: cra@riw.com

Re: 491 Shore Road - 2022-020/ZBA - Opposition to Special Permit Application 

Dear Chairman Hultin: 

As you may recall, this firm represents Crow's Nest Condominium Trust ("Crow's Nest") 
in opposition to the application of Jennifer Cabral and the Nearen & Cubberly Nominee Trust with 
respect to 491 Shore Road in Truro. I write in follow-up to my correspondence dated December 
19, 2022. Enclosed please find the following in support of Crow's Nest's opposition to the 491 
Shore Road application for a special permit: 

1. Affidavit of James T. Mccusker;
2. Affidavit of Stephen M. McHugh;
3. Affidavit of Jeffrey S. Wade;
4. Deed of Record for 491 Shore Road, Truro.

As explained in my correspondence dated December 19th
, any proposal to alter 491 Shore Road 

must comply with current requirements of the Truro Zoning Bylaw because any prior use of the 
property has long since been abandoned. The affidavits submitted herewith further confirm the 
extended period of abandonment. Additionally, the deed for the property expresses an intent to 
abandon any protection that might be afforded to pre-existing non-confirming uses or structures in 
that it requires compliance with current zoning dating back to abandonment by the railroad in 
1965. 

For these reasons and for the reasons recited in my December 19th correspondence, the Board need 
not reach an inquiry into whether the proposed use is substantially more detrimental than any prior 
use because there is no prior use that can be referenced under Section 30. 7 of the Zoning Bylaw. 
I look forward to discussing this matter in more detail tb� evening. 

,,.,,,.,.. ! 

cc: Client (via email only) 

.. / i 

RespectfµI{y 

( / 

�I{fs;·· 

Barbara Carboni, Esq. (via email only) 
{O 1236607.DOCX/1} 

---
---­

.......... -...... ----

STINO 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, ss. 

IN RE 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES T. MCCUSKER IN OPPOSITION TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

APPLICATION FOR 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

I, James T. McCusker, hereby depose and state as follows under the penalties of perjury: 

1. I have personal knowledge of and I am competent to testify regarding the facts set

forth herein. 

2. I own the property known and numbered as 496 Shore Road, Unit #21 located in

North Truro, Massachusetts (“my Property”). 

3. I have owned my Property since approximately 2003.

4. My Property is located across from 491 Shore Road on the west side of Route 6A,

approximately 110 feet from 491 Shore Road. 

5. Since I have owed my Property I have actually resided at my Property full-time

for an average of 3 months during any given year. 

6. When I first purchased my Property in approximately 2003 I would stay at my

Property for at least 5-6 nights per week for almost an entire year. 

7. Additionally, I would also reside nearby at 596 Shore Road, which is

approximately one-half mile away from 491 Shore Road. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667



2 

8. Overall, while not actually residing at my Property full-time, I am actually at my

property visiting, completing shores, staying for leisure or otherwise around for over 100 days 

per year. 

9. While at my Property I am able to clearly observe the condition of 491 Shore

Road and any activity that may occur at 491 Shore Road. 

10. Since I purchased my Property in approximately 2003 I can state with certainty

that 491 Shore Road has appeared abandoned during that entire time. 

11. The only activity that I ever observed at 491 Shore Road was people looking in

windows and more recently real estate agents and surveyors in or about. 

12. I believe that 491 Shore Road has been abandoned since at least 2003.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury on ________________. 

_________________________________ 

James T. McCusker 

[Signature Page to Affidavit of James T. McCusker 

in Opposition to 491 Shore Road Special Permit] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667

1/23/2023



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, ss. 

IN RE 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

AFFIDAVIT OF STEPHEN M. MCHUGH IN OPPOSITION TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

APPLICATION FOR 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

I, Stephen M. McHugh, hereby depose and state as follows under the penalties of perjury: 

1. I have personal knowledge of and I am competent to testify regarding the facts set

forth herein. 

2. I own the property known and numbered as 496 Shore Road, Unit #10 located in

North Truro, Massachusetts (“my Property”). 

3. I have owned my Property for approximately 12 years.

4. My Property is located across from 491 Shore Road on the west side of Route 6A,

approximately 110 feet from 491 Shore Road. 

5. Since I have owed my Property I have actually resided at my Property full-time

for an average of 2 months during any given year. 

6. While not residing at my Property I visit to complete repairs, chores, management

tasks and other activities at my Property. 

7. While at my Property and visiting to complete tasks I am able to clearly observe

the condition of 491 Shore Road and any activity that may occur at 491 Shore Road. 

8. Since I purchased my Property in 2011 I can state with certainty that 491 Shore

Road has appeared abandoned during that entire time. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667



2 

9. The only activity that I ever observed at 491 Shore Road was occasional visitors

looking in windows out of curiosity is my guess. 

10. I believe that 491 Shore Road has been abandoned since at least as long as I have

owned my unit. 

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury on ________________. 

_________________________________ 

Stephen M. McHugh 

[Signature Page to Affidavit of Stephen M. McHugh 

in Opposition to 491 Shore Road Special Permit] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667

1/23/2023



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNSTABLE, ss. 

IN RE 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

AFFIDAVIT OF JEFFREY S. WADE IN OPPOSITION TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

APPLICATION FOR 491 SHORE ROAD, TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

I, Jeffrey S. Wade, hereby depose and state as follows under the penalties of perjury: 

1. I have personal knowledge of and I am competent to testify regarding the facts set

forth herein. 

2. I own the property known and numbered as 496 Shore Road , Unit #2, located in

North Truro, Massachusetts (“my Property”). 

3. I have owned my Property since approximately 2003.

4. My Property is located across from 491 Shore Road on the west side of Route 6A,

approximately 110 feet from 491 Shore Road. 

5. Since I have owed my Property I have actually resided at my Property full-time an

average of 2 months during any given year. 

6. While not residing at my Property, from 2002 to 2015 I would frequently drive by

my Property on a weekly basis as part of my job for Allied Waste and Cavossa Disposal. 

7. While not residing at my Property I would also frequently visit to complete

repairs, chores, management tasks and other activities at my Property. 

8. While at my Property I am able to clearly observe the condition of 491 Shore

Road and any activity that may occur at 491 Shore Road. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667



2 

9. Since I purchased my Property in approximately 2003 I can state with certainty

that 491 Shore Road has appeared abandoned during that entire time. 

10. The only activity that I ever observed at 491 Shore Road was the occasional

visitor looking at the property. 

11. I believe that 491 Shore Road has been abandoned since at least as early as 2002.

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury on ________________. 

_________________________________ 

Jeffrey S. Wade 

[Signature Page to Affidavit of Jeffrey S. Wade 

in Opposition to 491 Shore Road Special Permit] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 82E98550-918C-4F74-B57D-6C72966A4667

1/23/2023



N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y

N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y

User180
Typewritten Text
X
X
X
X


User180
Typewritten Text
X
X
X
X



N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y

N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y



N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y

N O T N O T
A N A N

O F F I C I A L O F F I C I A L
C O P Y C O P Y



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Rich Stevens 

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:14 AM 

Elizabeth Sturdy 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Lynne Budnick; Nina Richey; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Barbara Carboni 

RE: Review of ZBA Application - 423 Shore Road 

Good Morning, 

Letter from M,L & S item 5 references required minimum lot size as 33,370 where actual required size is 33,750. 

Demolition will require review or comment from Historic Commission. 

AH new construction to comply with Flood Zone provisions of the Building Code. 

Hope you are well. 

Regards, 

Rich 

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:59 AM 

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro­

ma.gov>; Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro-ma.gov> 

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov> 

Subject: Review of ZBA Application - 423 Shore Road 

Emily, Rich, Zana, Jarrod: 

The attached ZBA Application will be heard at the February 27 ZBA meeting. 

Please respond with any comments you may have, or not. Appreciate any and all input. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, 

Liz 

�lizaAetA cftu.1t9 

Elizabeth Sturdy 
Planning Department Administrator 
Truro Town Hall 
24 Town Hall Road, P .0. Box 2030 
Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 214-0935 
Fax: (508) 349-5505 
Email: esturdv@truro-ma.gov 

1 



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Emily Beebe 

Monday, February 27, 2023 3:18 PM 

Barbara Carboni; Elizabeth Sturdy 

Bradford Malo 

423 Shore Road 

Attachments: Shore Rd #423 BOH Variance 8-16-2022.doc 

Good afternoon, 

Please replace my email from Jan 31 with this email, regarding the project at 423 Shore Road. 

Plans to replace the existing structure and update the septic system with an I/ A system designed to accommodate 2 

Bedrooms required review and approval of the Board of Health, and this process was completed in August. The 

approval letter from this Board meeting is attached for your reference. 

This matter has been preliminarily reviewed by the Conservation Commission, and will be back before them on March 

6, 2023. 

Thanks very much, 

Emily 

Emily Beebe, RS 
Truro Health & Conservation Agent 
24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 

1 



TOWN OF TRURO 
HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: 508-349-7004 xl 19 or x132 Fax: 508-349-5508 

August 1 7, 2022 

Coastal Engineering Co. 
260 Cranberry Highway 
Orleans, MA 02653 

RE: 423 Shore Rd (9-1), Variance Request to Local Board of Health Regulations Section VI, 

Article 9; plan titled "Plan Showing Proposed Sewage Disposal System", drawn by Coastal 
Engineering, dated 8/4/2022 

Dear Mr. Malo: 

Please be advised that the Truro Board of Health at their regularly scheduled meeting on August 
16, 2022 made a motion regarding the above-referenced variance request. 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION THE MOTION STATED: 

Mr. Silva motioned to approve the variance as requested. 
Mr. Rose seconded. 

Vote: 5-0-0, motion carries. 

Truro BOH Regulations - Section VI, Article 9 
1. SAS and septic tank less than 150' to wetland (O' provided for entire lot; 130' provided SAS

to vegetated wetland, 20' requested)

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 774-383-3393 or at 
cwarren@truro-ma.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Courtney Warren 
Assistant Health Agent 



McGREGOR 
LEGERE & STEVENS 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.C. 

 
 15 COURT SQUARE – SUITE 660  
 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  02108 
 (617) 338-6464  
 FAX (617) 338-0737 
 
 
  NATHANIEL STEVENS ESQ. 
  E-mail: nstevens@mcgregorlaw.com 
  (617) 338-6464 ext. 120 

 

  
  
  

 

 
        January 26, 2023 
 
Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk 
Town Clerk 
Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall road 
Truro, MA 02666 
 
RE: Special Permit Application Package – 423 Shore Road, Truro 
 Our File No. 2922 
 
Dear Ms. Fullerton, 
 
 On behalf of Jennifer Shapiro (Chisolm), Trustee of the Beach Point Trust, please find 
enclosed for filing with the Zoning Board of Appeals one original and nine (9) copies a new 
special permit application for the property at 423 Shore Road, which application consists of: 
 

1. Application for Hearing form; 
 

2. McGregor Leger & Stevens PC letter to Zoning Board of Appeals; 
 

3. “Plan Showing Existing Site Conditions”, sheet C1.2.1, by Coastal Engineering 
Company, June 23, 2021, stamped by John McElwee, P.L.S; 
 

4. “Plan Showing Proposed Site Conditions”, sheet C2.1.2, by Coastal Engineering 
Company, January 26, 2023; 
 

5. Architectural plans by R. Campbell Design, LLC; dated January 26, 2023, consisting of 
five sheets:  A0.01 (Site Diagrams); A1.01 (Building Plan); A2.01 (Exterior Elevations); 
A2.02 (Exterior Elevations); and A5.01 (Building Sections); 
 

6. “Planting Plan” by BlueFlax Design llc, January 12, 2023; and  
 

7. Copy of the Certified Abutters List. 
 
Also enclosed is a check for the application filing fee of $200. 
 



2 
McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS 
  
 
 

  
  
  

 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 
 
      Very truly yours, 
 
      Nathaniel Stevens  
 
      Nathaniel Stevens  
 

Encls. 
 
cc: L. Sturdy (w/ encls; via email only: esturdy@truro-ma.gov)  
 
 



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date ___________________

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: (check all that apply)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
1. GENERAL INFORMATION

□ NOTICE OF APPEAL

□ Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date) _______________.

□ Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date) _______________
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

□ PETITION FOR VARIANCE – Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section _______ of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe) __________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________

□ APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

□ Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section _______ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe) ________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________

□ Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Section _______ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe) ____
_________________________________________________________________________________

Property Address __________________________________________ Map(s) and Parcel(s) _________________

Registry of Deeds title reference:  Book _________________, Page _________________, or Certificate of Title
Number __________________ and Land Ct. Lot # __________________ and Plan # __________________

Applicant’s Name ____________________________________________________________________________
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address ______________________________________________________________
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _____________________________________________________________
Applicant is one of the following:  (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is

required for submittal of this application.

Owner Prospective Buyer* Other*

Owner’s Name and Address ____________________________________________________________________
Representative’s Name and Address ______________________________________________________________
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email _________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at

esturdy@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this
application.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Signature(s)
_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

_____________________________________________ _____________________________________________
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property

Nathaniel Stevens



McGREGOR 
LEGERE & STEVENS 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.C. 

 
 15 COURT SQUARE – SUITE 660  
 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  02108 
 (617) 338-6464  
 FAX (617) 338-0737 
 
 
  NATHANIEL STEVENS ESQ. 
  E-mail: nstevens@mcgregorlaw.com 
  (617) 338-6464 ext. 120 

 

  
  
  

 

   
 
 
        January 26, 2023 
 
Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chair 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of Truro 
24 Town Hall road 
Truro, MA 02666 
esturdy@truro-ma.gov 
 
RE: Application for Special Permit – 423 Shore Road 
 Our File No. 2922 
 
Dear Mr. Hultin and Members of the Board: 
 

On behalf of Jennifer Shapiro Chisolm, Trustee of the Beach Point Trust, we hereby 
request that the Zoning Board of Appeals issue a Special Permit under Section 30.7 of the 
Town’s Zoning Bylaws to allow for the reconstruction of a single-family dwelling at 423 Shore 
Road in the Beach Point neighborhood of Truro (the “Project”). The lot is located between Shore 
Road and Route 6, with access off Shore Road.  According to the Assessor’s Office, the two-
bedroom structure was constructed in 1920. 

 
Included in this Special Permit application are the following documents: 
 

1. “Plan Showing Existing Site Conditions”, sheet C1.2.1, by Coastal Engineering 
Company, June 23, 2021, stamped by John McElwee, P.L.S; 
 

2. “Plan Showing Proposed Site Conditions”, sheet C2.1.2, by Coastal Engineering 
Company, January 26, 2023; 
 

3. Architectural plans by R. Campbell Design, LLC; dated January 26, 2023, consisting of 
five sheets:  A0.01 (Site Diagrams); A1.01 (Building Plan); A2.01 (Exterior Elevations); 
A2.02 (Exterior Elevations); and A5.01 (Building Sections); 
 

4. “Planting Plan” by BlueFlax Design llc, January 12, 2023; and  
 



2 
McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS   
  
 

  
  
  

 

5. Assessor’s Card for 423 Shore Road. 
 
The Project requires a Special Permit because the 25,480-square-foot lot does not meet 

the minimum lot size of 33,370 square feet for the Beach Point Limited Business zoning district.  
Also, the current dwelling does not meet the minimum front yard setback of 25 feet. The current 
structure extends to the front yard lot line onto Shore Road.  The rebuilt structure will increase 
the front yard setback from 0 to 5 feet and meet all other yard setbacks.  Please see plans by 
Coastal Engineering Company. 

 
Ms. Chisholm obtained (in August 2022) a variance from the Board of Health to replace 

the existing cesspool with an Innovative/Alternative sewage treatment system located in the 
southeast corner of the lot, as far away as possible from the vegetated wetland to the north of the 
lot. Ms. Chisholm has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission and the first 
public hearing is scheduled for February 6, 2023.  

 

 
Photo 1:  423 Shore Road from Shore Road looking north (Photo by B. Malo, Coastal Engineering Company) 

 
The Project will replace the existing wooden two-bedroom structure, which is in disrepair 

and has an unsafe foundation, with a new two-bedroom home on a foundation consisting of both 



3 
McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS   
  
 

  
  
  

 

piles and a smaller full concrete foundation with flood vents. The proposed first-floor elevation is 
three (3) feet above the base flood elevation of the FEMA 100-year flood (the entire lot is within 
the 100-year floodplain). The replacement dwelling is designed to comply with FEMA/Mass 
Building Code requirements for flood zone construction.  Please see plans by R. Campbell 
Design, LLC.  

 
The Project will result in the net reduction of 1,993 square feet of impervious surface on 

the site.  There are existing paved or concrete driveways, walkways and slabs located around the 
existing dwelling.  

 

 
Photo 2: Rear of existing structure at 423 Shore Road (photo by B. Malo, Coastal Engineering Company) 

 
In addition, the Project includes an extensive planting program, designed by BlueFlax 

Design, llc. This includes extensive invasive plant species management/removal as well as 
planting of native shrubs and perennials over 19,881 square feet of the 25,480 square-foot lot.  
See BlueFlax Design’s plan.  

 



4 
McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS   
  
 

  
  
  

 

The Project will be in harmony with the general public good and intent of the Zoning 
Bylaws, as required by Section 30.8.C and Section 9 of the Zoning Act, by promoting public 
health and safety. With its additional first-floor height and its foundation complying with state 
and local flood zone requirements, the replacement structure will reduce the potential of storm 
damage and flood damage to it, other structures in the neighborhood, and the public in general.  
The Project’s significant reduction in impervious surfaces also helps reduce stormwater runoff 
while allowing for the planting of additional native vegetation.   

 
Furthermore, the Project’s new structure will help to conserve the value of land and 

buildings throughout the neighborhood.  The Project’s replacement of the existing cesspool with 
a modern septic disposal system will help protect the Town’s waters as well as public health.  
The Project’s reduction of impervious surface and extensive vegetation management and 
planting plan will help conserve natural resources.  

 
The Project will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 

existing use.  Residential use will continue in the same intensity as no additional bedrooms are 
proposed. The modernized structure, proposed vegetation management plan, and reduction in 
impervious surface will be a substantial improvement to the lot and neighborhood in general.  
Compliance with state and local flood zone requirements will also reduce rather than increase 
any detriment to the neighborhood (we do not believe there is any existing detriment).   

 
The Project will not increase the nature or extent of the two zoning nonconformities. The 

nonconforming nature of the front yard setback does not increase but actually improves.  The lot 
size does not change.  

 
For the foregoing reasons, we respectfully request that the Zoning Board of Appeals grant 

a Special Permit for the reconstruction of the single-family dwelling at 423 Shore Road. 
 
Thank you for considering this application. 
 
      Very truly yours, 
 
      Nathaniel Stevens 
 
      Nathaniel Stevens 





W W W W W W W W W

W

12

PROPOSED
GRAVEL/SHELL

DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED
MOWED PATH

PROPOSED LAWN

PROPOSED BELGIUM
BLOCK APRON

50'    WETLAND    BUFFER

50'    WETLAND    BUFFER

(LOCA L REGULA TIONS ONLY)

(LOCA L REGULA TIONS ONLY)

5'±

53'±

57'±

144'±

PROPOSED 2-BDRM
DWELLING

F.F.E. = 16.0
FNDN SLAB EL. = 6.5

DECK

COVERED PORCH

PROP.
PATIOW

AL
L 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

W
AL

L 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

STAIRS

LEGEND
EXISTING

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED
+ 6.3

12

SEDIMENTATION BARRIER/WORK LIMIT

ASSESSORS MAP 9,   PARCEL 1

DEED BOOK 13943, PAGE 346
PLAN BOOK 268,   PAGE 69

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PLAN BY COASTAL
ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC. DATED 6-23-21

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY R. CAMPBELL
DESIGN, LLC. DATED 1/26/2023

SEE C2.1.1 "PLAN SHOWING PROPOSED
SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM" BY CEC DATED
8/4/2022, APPROVED BY BOH 8/16/2022

REFERENCE:

C
oa

st
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

C
o.

, I
nc

. ©
   

20
23

PROJECT NO.

   OF         SHEETS

DRAWN BY

DRAWING FILE

CHECKED BY

DATE

PR
O

JE
C

T

SCALE

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SEAL

D
AT

E
N

O
.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
BY

KEY MAP
NO SCALE

TRURO, MA

PLAN

F:
\S

D
SK

PR
O

J\
C

13
00

0\
C

13
06

5\
C

13
06

5-
04

\C
13

06
5-

06
-C

IV
.d

w
g 

 1
/2

6/
20

23
 1

2:
31

 P
M

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 0 20 60 BE
AC

H
 P

O
IN

T 
TR

U
ST

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 C

H
IS

H
O

LM
, T

R
U

ST
EE

42
3 

SH
O

R
E 

R
O

AD
TR

U
R

O
, M

A

C13065.06

PL
AN

 S
H

O
W

IN
G

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

C2.1.3
1 1

AS NOTED

01-26-2023

C13065-06-CIV.dwg

JJB

BPM

NOTES:
1.  VERTICAL DATUM IN U.S. SURVEY FEET

REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL
DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) BASED UPON THE
HEXAGON SMARTNET RTK NETWORK.

2.  EXISTING UTILITIES, UNDERGROUND AND
OVERHEAD, MAY EXIST IN ADDITION TO  THE
UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.
THIS PLAN MUST NOT BE USED TO LOCATE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  CALL DIG SAFE AT 811
PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.

3. THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SHOWN LIES WITHIN
FLOOD ZONE AE (EL. 13), AS INDICATED ON FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER #25001C0117J FOR
BARNSTABLE COUNTY MASSACHUSETTS WITH AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 16, 2014.

M
AS

SA
CH

US
ET

TS
 S

TA
TE

 P
LA

NE
 C

O
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM

NO
RT

H 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 D

AT
UM

 O
F 

19
83

, M
AI

NL
AN

D 
ZO

NE

(N
AD

 8
3 

(2
01

1)
 (M

YC
S2

) E
PO

CH
 2

01
0.

00
)

PILGRIM LAKE

ROUTE 6
SHORE ROAD

CAPE COD BAY

STOTTS CROSSING

H
IG

H
 H

EA
D

 R
D

CL
IF

F 
RD

LOCUS

SPOT ELEV.x23.5

CONTOUR20

OVERHEAD WIRESOHW

UTILITY POLE

MISC. SIGN

POSTP

WATER GATE
WV

CATCH BASIN

BOUND

ISSUED FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REVIEW. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

01-26-2023

EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

PERVIOUS PAVERS

PLANTING BED

EXISTING RETAINING WALL TO REMAIN

ZONING TABLE

ZONING DISTRICT: LB BEACH POINT / USE GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

MIN LOT SIZE 33,750 S.F. 25,480 S.F.± NO CHANGE

FRONTAGE 150 FT. 249.78 FT. NO CHANGE

FRONT YARD SETBACK 25 FT. 0.3 FT. OVER 5 FT.±

SIDEYARD SETBACK (WEST) 10 FT.* 162 FT.± 144 FT.±

SIDEYARD SETBACK (EAST) 10 FT.* 53 FT.± 53 FT.±

BACKYARD SETBACK (NORTH) 10 FT.* 68 FT.± 57 FT.±

BUILDING HEIGHT 30 FT. (MAX) 14.3 FT.± 29.3 FT.±

GROSS FLOOR AREA 3,524 S.F.** 837 S.F.± 2,274 S.F.±***

NUMBER OF DWELLINGS/BUILDINGS N/A 1 NO CHANGE

LOT COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 3,749 S.F.± (14.7%) 1,756 S.F.± (6.9%)

BUILDING COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 837 S.F.± (3.3%) 1,533 S.F.± (6.0%)

PAVEMENT COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 2,390 S.F.± (9.4%) 0 S.F.± (0.0%)

LANDSCAPE COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 522 S.F.± (2.0%) 30 S.F.± (0.1%)

*PER 50.1 A. (4), PROPOSED TWO-STORY DWELLING: 5 FT. PER STORY x 2 STORIES = 10 FT.
**PER 50.2 B.1.b., MAX ALLOWABLE FLOOR AREA: 3,668 S.F. - [(1-0.52)/0.5] x 150 S.F./ACRE = 3,524 S.F.
*** GROSS FLOOR AREA CONSISTS THE SUM OF ALL HORIZONTAL FLOOR AREAS OF THE DWELLING
FROM THE EXTERIOR FACES. EXCLUDES CELLAR/BASEMENT AREAS, GARAGES, PORCHES, DECKS, AND
ATTICS (TRURO ZONING BY-LAW DEFINITION, APRIL 2021) - INFORMATION BY ARCHITECT

BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS:
AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - EXISTING CONDITION:
(11.8 + 12.5 + 11.8 + 11.2 + 11.6 + 12.5 + 12.4 + 12.1 + 12.1 + 12.2) / 10 = 12.0± FT.

EXISTING RIDGE ELEVATION = 26.3 FT.

EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT = 26.3 - 12.0 = 14.3± FT.

AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - PROPOSED CONDITION:
(11.9 + 11.9 + 11.2 + 12.8) / 4 = 12.0± FT.

PROPOSED RIDGE ELEVATION = 41.3 FT.

PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT = 41.3 - 12.0 = 29.3± FT.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. SEE "PLANTING PLAN" PREPARED BY BLUEFLAX DESIGN DATED

01/12/2023 FOR GROUND RESTORATION AND REPLANTED AREAS.

2. WORK WITHIN THE NHESP PRIORITY HABITAT INCLUDES
PAVEMENT/CONCRETE REMOVAL AND NATIVE PLANTING ACTIVITY
ONLY.

3. PROPOSED GRADE CHANGES ARE LESS THAN 2' IN AREA OF
CONSTRUCTION.

4. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE DESIGNED IN COMPLIANCE WITH
APPLICABLE MASS STATE BUILDING CODES FOR FLOOD ZONE
CONSTRUCTION.

5. THE PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITH I/A TECHNOLOGY
FOR THIS PROJECT WAS APPROVED BY THE TRURO BOH ON AUGUST
16, 2022.

6. ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE CONTROLLED VIA GUTTERS TO
DOWNSPOUTS + DRYWELL OR STONE DRIP EDGES.

PLAN SHOWING EXTENTS OF FULL FOUNDATION
NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION OF PROPOSED
EXTERIOR FOUNDATION
ACCESS DOORS

EXISTING CONCRETE
FOUNDATION TO BE
REMOVED

PROPOSED DECK
ON POSTS

PORTION OF
PROPOSED DWELLING

ON PILES/PIERS

PROPOSED FULL
FOUNDATION W/
FLOOD VENTS
SLAB EL. = 6.6±

PROPOSED COVERED
DECK ON POSTS



DN

DN

DN

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

1

A5.01

2

A5.01

SUSPENDED DECK ON PIERS

FOUNDATION W/ FLOOD VENTS

100' BUFFER

3

A5.01

EXTERIOR DECK - COVERED

EXTERIOR DECK

EXISTING FOUNDATION

PROPOSED FOUNDATION

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING STAIR TO BE REMOVED

PROPOSED WOOD STAIR

PIER LOCATIONS TBD

100' BUFFER

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

©
 2

02
2 

R
. 

C
A

M
P

B
E

LL
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
LC

As indicated

1/
25

/2
02

3 
5:

20
:0

4 
P

M

A0.01

Site Diagrams

Je
nn

ife
r C

hi
sh

ol
m

42
3 

SH
OR

E 
RO

AD

Checker

Author

Issue Date

20220901

TR
UR

O,
 M

A

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 12/18/2022
2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"
1

Plan - Level One - Site Diagram

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

Plan - Foundation Diagram
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

3
Foundation - Existing Overlay



UP

DN

DN DN

1

A5.01

8' - 8 1/4"

7'
 - 

4"

3' - 6" 2' - 10 1/2" 3' - 6 1/4"
1'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

3"
1'

 - 
10

"

6' - 0"

2' - 6"

3' - 0"

12
' -

 5
 1

/4
"

11' - 3"

A2.01

2

3' - 0 1/4"

3'
 - 

1"
4'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

0"
2'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

6"

2

A5.01

5'
 - 

6"
4'

 - 
6"

1'
 - 

7"

6' - 11 1/2"

4' - 1 5/8"

6' - 11 1/2"

6' - 0"

241 SF

Den
103

221 SF

Bedroom 2
106

4'
 - 

6"

172 SF

Bath 1
105

EQ
EQ

A2.01

1

58 SF

Laundry
102

265 SF

Bedroom 1
104

268 SF

Entry / Circ.
101

64 SF

Bath 2
107

15
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

A2.022
A2.02 1

3

A5.01

3 3/16" 2 5/16"

8' - 8 1/4"

17' - 11 1/2"

14
' -

 1
1"

16
' -

 2
"

9'
 - 

0"

27' - 0" 8' - 4" 17' - 0"

6'
 - 

1"
34

' -
 0

"

4' - 10" 22' - 2" 8' - 4" 17' - 0"

1

A5.01

2

A5.01

3' - 0" 7'
 - 

5 
1/

32
"

549 SF

Living / Circ.
201

304 SF

Kitchen / Dining
202

22 SF

Pwdr
203

3

A5.01

HEAT PUMP

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

©
 2

02
2 

R
. 

C
A

M
P

B
E

LL
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
LC

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/
25

/2
02

3 
5:

15
:2

2 
P

M

A1.01

Building Plan

Je
nn

ife
r C

hi
sh

ol
m

42
3 

SH
OR

E 
RO

AD

Checker

Author

Issue Date

20220901

TR
UR

O,
 M

A

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 12/18/2022
2 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Plan - Level One
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
Plan - Level Two

PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SCALE:
3

View from Southwest
SCALE:

4
View from Southeast



Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"

30
' -

 0
"

D.F.E.
+14' - 0"
B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

29
' -

 4
"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

VERT. NATURAL WOOD, WEATHERED

Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Roof Framing
+34' - 6"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"

Column Bases
+10' - 9"

D.F.E.
+14' - 0"
B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

30
' -

 0
"

29
' -

 4
"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

VERT. NATURAL WOOD, 
WEATHEREDHORIZ. NATURAL WOOD, 

WEATHERED

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

©
 2

02
2 

R
. 

C
A

M
P

B
E

LL
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
LC

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/
25

/2
02

3 
5:

15
:3

1 
P

M

A2.01

Exterior
Elevations

Je
nn

ife
r C

hi
sh

ol
m

42
3 

SH
OR

E 
RO

AD

Checker

Author

Issue Date

20220901

TR
UR

O,
 M

A

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 12/18/2022
2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Elevation - North

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Elevation - South

PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"
D.F.E.
+14' - 0"

3

A5.01

B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Roof Framing
+34' - 6"

Level 2 Kneewall
+27' - 6"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"
D.F.E.
+14' - 0"

3

A5.01

B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

©
 2

02
2 

R
. 

C
A

M
P

B
E

LL
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
LC

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/
25

/2
02

3 
5:

15
:3

8 
P

M

A2.02

Exterior
Elevations

Je
nn

ife
r C

hi
sh

ol
m

42
3 

SH
OR

E 
RO

AD

Checker

Author

Issue Date

20220901

TR
UR

O,
 M

A

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 12/18/2022
2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Elevation - East
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
Elevation - West

SCALE:
3

View from Northeast
SCALE:

4
View from Northwest

PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

9'
 - 

6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

30
' -

 0
"

Roof Framing
+34' - 6"

9'
 - 

0"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

9'
 - 

6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"
D.F.E.
+14' - 0"

2'
 - 

0"

3

A5.01

B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Roof Framing
+34' - 6"

Level 2 Kneewall
+27' - 6"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"
D.F.E.
+14' - 0"

3

A5.01

B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

Level 1
+16' - 0"

Level 2
+25' - 6"

1

A5.01

Max Ridge
+42' - 0"

Avg Nat Grade
+12' - 0"

Roof Framing
+34' - 6"

Level 2 Kneewall
+27' - 6"

Foundation Slab
+6' - 6"

T.O. Foundation Wall
+14' - 11 1/2"

2

A5.01

D.F.E.
+14' - 0"

9'
 - 

0"

DUCT TRANSITION DUCT TRANSITION

DUCT TRANSITION

B.F.E.
+13' - 0"

1

A5.01

A2.01

2

2

A5.01

A2.01

1

A2.022A2.02 1

3

A5.01

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

©
 2

02
2 

R
. 

C
A

M
P

B
E

LL
 D

E
S

IG
N

 L
LC

As indicated

1/
25

/2
02

3 
5:

15
:5

2 
P

M

A5.01

Building
Sections

Je
nn

ife
r C

hi
sh

ol
m

42
3 

SH
OR

E 
RO

AD

Checker

Author

Issue Date

20220901

TR
UR

O,
 M

A

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 12/18/2022
2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Section 1

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Section 4
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3
Section 8

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

Key Plan - Level 1



OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

50' WETLAND BUFFER

100' WETLAND BUFFER

PROPOSED
DWELLING

+ 6.5
+ 6.0

+ 6.3

12

+ 6.4 Pervious Paver
Patio 192 SF

Remove Concrete Pad
Remove Concrete Pad

Pervious Paver
Walkway 98 SF
Fescue/Micro-clover
Lawn
Belgium Block
Apron

Mowed path
(Custom native
seed blend)

Gravel/Shell Mix
Parking Area

Typical Landscape

30 % Invasive Vegetation
Add 69 Bayberry

Add 69 Beach Plum

Pervious Pavers
34 SF

Remove Concrete
Drive

Existing Native
Vegetation to Remain

Wood Stairs
and Landing

Existing Walls
to Remain

Proposed Sedimentation
Barrier/Limit of Work

PLANTING PLAN

CHISHOLM RESIDENCE

PO BOX 391  HARWICH PORT, MA
774-408-7718 | www.blueflaxdesign.com

N

DATE REVISION INITIALS

423 SHORE RD.
TRURO, MA

00
SHEET

01/12/23

Invasive Species Management Area
Typical Landscape

PLANTING SCHEDULE

PROJECT AREA

Google Earth aerial image of 423 Shore Road, Truro, MA.

ISOLATED
VEGETATED
WETLAND

100’WETLAND
BUFFER 50’ WETLAND

BUFFER 

PLAN NOTES
•	 Site plan provided by Coastal Engineering.

•	 This plan proposes mitigation for the increase in structure in the form of concrete 
surface removal and invasive vegetation management restoration in a total area of 
approximately 19,881 square feet. 

•	 Invasive species on site that will be managed/removed include Asiatic bittersweet 
(Celastrus orbiculatus), autumn olive (Eleagnus umbellata) and shrub honeysuckle 
(Lonicera spp.). Invasive plants will be selectively treated with an EPA-approved 
systemic herbicide and removed mechanically or by hand. 

•	 After invasive species removal the project area will be seeded with a native grass and 
wildflower mix (see below). 

•	 Native vegetation that was damaged by invasive species or historic pruning may 
be regeneratively pruned using best management practices to promote healthy 
regeneration and vigorous growth.

•	 All vegetation debris will be removed from the site and brought to an off-site disposal 
area.

•	 Temporary drip irrigation will be required for the first two to three growing seasons 
while plants establish. Once plants are established irrigation will be removed. 

•	 Follow up invasive species management will be ongoing over the next three growing 
seasons to ensure proper management and successful restoration. 

GRASS & WILDFLOWER SEED MIX
Agrostis perennans / Autumn Bentgrass
Asclepias tuberosa / Butterfly Milkweed
Echinacea purpurea / Purple Coneflower
Festuca ovina / Sheep Fescue
Festuca rubra / Red Fescue
Juncus tenuis / Path Rush
Rudbeckia hirta / Black-eyed Susan 
Schizchyrium scoparium / Little Bluestem Grass

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT QTY

Morella pensylvanica / Northern Bayberry 3 gal 89

Prunus maritima / Beach Plum 3 gal 85

Rosa carolina / Carolina Rose 1 gal 33

Rosa virginiana / Virginia Rose 1 gal 9

PERENNIALS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT QTY

Asclepias tuberosa / Butterfly Milkweed 1 gal 16

Solidago sempervirens / Seaside Goldenrod 1 gal 32

PLANT SCHEDULE

Restoration Planting Area

CUSTOM NATIVE SEED BLEND
Bouteloua gracilis / Blue Oats Grama
Bouteloua curtipendula/ Side Oats Grama
Microclover/ Trifolium repens
Festuca ovina / Sheep Fescue
Festuca rubra / Red Fescue
Juncus tenuis / Path Rush
Schizchyrium scoparium / Little Bluestem Grass



 281 SEQ #:  2099/1/2022Key: Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2023  6:23 pm

DESCRIPTION CARDBNPARCEL ID CLASS% 

ofSINGLE FAMILY423 SHORE RD9-1-0  11 11010

%1stINSPAMOUNTDESCTYPMT NOT PMT DTSALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) BYDOSTRANSFER HISTORY

ADJ BASE SAFCD CREDIT AMTT NbhdAC/SF/UN Infl1 Infl2 Infl3 Lpi

 0LBP FRNTZONING CURRENT ASSESSED PREVIOUS  TOTAL

N

O

T

E

 LAND  388,300  306,100 

 BUILDING  77,800  59,000 
BEACH POINTNbhd

 DETACHED  0  0 Infl1 NO ADJ

 OTHER  0  0 NO ADJInfl2

 TOTAL

RCNLDTY

MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL

QUAL COND ADJ PRICEDIM/NOTE UNITSYB

-QUALITY AVE-/LOW+ [100%] 0.75

STYLE  1  1.00 RANCH [100%]

FRAME  1  1.00 WOOD FRAME [100%]

 1920YEAR BLT

MEASURE LG6/1/2017

EFF.YR/AGE

LIST EST7/2/2009

REVIEW MR11/10/2010

$NLA(RCN)

NET AREA

 1.050 

 814

 210,381

63 63 %COND

 0FUNC

 0ECON

DEPR  63 % GD  37

$77,800

BAT TCD ADJ PRICE RCNUNITSDESCRIPTION DESCRIPTIONADJELEMENT

UNITSCAPACITY

BLDG COMMENTS

ADJ

1

0

1

1

3

0

STORIES(FAR)

ROOMS

BEDROOMS

BATHROOMS

FIXTURES

UNITS

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

$2,100

1.00

100 A 0.580  10 1.00  1 1.00  1 1.00 547,925 1.22  1 1.00  V7 1.75 388,320

VC

FY11 CHGS PER 7/09 CYCL INSPEC.

FY05=CHGD ACRES FROM 0.47 TO 0.58 PER PLAN 

(INCLUDES 0.11 AC STRIP IN REAR PER 

BK13943/346). BACKS UP TO RT 6. FY11=ADDED VW 

(EAST HARBOR+PEEKS OF BAY) PER FIELD REVIEW.

$258

 100

BEACH POINT TR

BEACH POINT TR &

CALOMIRIS ANGELA J ESTATE

06/15/2001

01/04/1996

08/07/1995

G

H

99

5,000

110,000

13943-346+

10002-131

9788-103

25,265 SF

ADJ VALUE

LOCATION CLASSCURRENT OWNER
L

E

G

A

L

L

A

N

D

D

E

T

A

C

H

E

D

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

S YB TOTAL RCN

RCNLD

SIZE ADJ

DETAIL ADJ

OVERALL

 1.000 

 1.020 

BN ID

CONDITION ELEM CD

CD ADJ DESC

1950 / 71

BMU

BAS

N

L

814

814

49.08

206.80

39,950

168,332

BSMT UNFINISHED

BAS AREA

A

A 1920

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.02

1.00

4

1

1

1

99

1

3

3

FOUNDATION

EXT. COVER

ROOF SHAPE

ROOF COVER

FLOOR COVER

INT. FINISH

HEATING/COOLING

FUEL SOURCE

BSMT WALL

WOOD SHINGLES

GABLE

ASPHALT SHINGLE

N/A

PLASTER

RADIANT

ELECTRIC

PHOTO 06/01/2017

BUILDING

 365,100  466,100 

BEACH POINT TR

TRS: SHAPIRO J R

51 LONGFELLOW RD

WELLESLEY, MA 02481-5220










	Pending.11.21.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.12.19.22.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	538 Shore Road Supplemental Packet 2-27-2023.pdf
	538 Shore Road Road Transmittal 02-09-2023.pdf
	538 Shore Road Road Addendum to Site Plan SP.1 - 02-09-2023.pdf
	538 Shore Road Road Condominium Site Plan 10-31-1986.pdf
	Flo-well systems Cut sheet.pdf

	491 Shore Road Opposition Letter - January 23, 2023.pdf
	Current Owner Deed.PDF
	Page Identifiers
	AFP Page
	AFP Page
	AFP Page



	2023-001 ZBA Submittal - 423 Shore Road.pdf
	20230126_423 Shore Rd_ZBA Submission.pdf
	Sheets
	A1.01 - Building Plan
	A2.01 - Exterior Elevations
	A2.02 - Exterior Elevations
	A5.01 - Building Sections

	20230126_423 Shore Rd_ZBA Submission_Site Diagrams.pdf
	Sheets
	A0.01 - Site Diagrams



	C13065-06-CIV-C2.1.3 ZBA_Stamped.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C2.1.3 ZBA






